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Bid/No-Bid Decision Framework 
Making Strategic Bidding Decisions, not emotional ones 
 
Not every opportunity is the right opportunity. The Bid/No-Bid framework helps 
businesses evaluate solicitations objectively, conserve resources, and focus on 
opportunities where they are truly competitive. 
 
Key Evaluation Factors 
 
1. Scope Alignment 

• Does the scope clearly match your core capabilities? 
• Have you performed similar work before? 
• Is the scope overly broad or specialized beyond your experience? 

 
2. Compliance Readiness 

• Can you meet all mandatory requirements? 
• Are certifications required or optional? 
• Do you meet bonding, insurance, and licensing thresholds? 
• Are there subcontracting or staffing requirements you cannot satisfy? 

 
3. Past Performance Fit 

• Do you have relevant past performance (prime or subcontract)? 
• Can past projects be credibly mapped to the solicitation requirements? 
• Are references recent and strong? 

 
4. Competitive Landscape 

• Are incumbents likely bidding? 
• Is this a set-aside or open competition? 
• Are you realistically positioned to compete on price and technical merit? 

 
5. Pricing & Financial Risk 

• Can you price competitively without undercutting sustainability? 
• Do you have sufficient cash flow to execute if awarded? 
• Are payment terms manageable? 

 
6. Internal Capacity & Timing 

• Do you have the staff, time, and resources to submit a high-quality proposal? 
• Are other proposals or contracts already straining capacity? 

 
Decision Outcomes 

• Bid – Strong alignment, manageable risk, competitive position 
• Conditional Bid – Requires teaming, pricing adjustment, or clarification 
• No-Bid – Misaligned scope, excessive risk, or low probability of success 
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How We Help: 
 
At Quin-Z Consultant Solutions, LLC, we help clients apply this framework objectively to 
avoid costly “hope bids” and focus on strategic wins. 
 


